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Addendum No. 4 
 

Issued: Wednesday, December 15, 2021 
 

ITT-2021-33 – Canyon View Rd Watermain Replacement 
 

Addendum No. 4 consists of: Questions & Answers 
 

The ITT documents for this work are revised as noted herein. All such revisions become a 
part of the work and shall be factored into your submission. No consideration will be allowed 
for extras due to the Proponent not being familiar with this Addendum. 

 
Please be advised of the following Questions & Answers regarding ITT-2021-33 – Canyon View 
Rd Watermain Replacement: 
 

1. Per ITT Part 1, 3.1: Tenders should be submitted in a single PDF, with a cover marked 
with the Contract Title and Reference No. If we are submitting a scanned pdf copy of the 
bid bond, must it be included in the full tender submission of a single PDF? 

Correct. 

 
2. Addendum 3 - Q&A # 3 – What is the cost for disposal at the Bathville Pit? 

No charge for disposal at the Bathville Pit.  
 

3. Addendum 3- Q&A # 6 – Please clarify what the cost will be for holding the poles. 

The pole holds will have to be done by either the District of Summerland’s Electrical 
Utility or one of our approved contractors. Either way the DoS will provide a cost to the 
contractor. The cost would be determined by the hour.  

Anticipated cost for 2022 would be approximately $200 per hour. 
 

4. Can you confirm that Dos Standard Drawing 302 contained in Bylaw 99-001- 
consolidated to October 10, 2017 as posted on the DoS website is current?  If not, 
please provide current standard drawing. 

 

Correct, use DoS Standard Drawing 302 in Bylaw 99-001- consolidated to October 10, 
2017. 
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5. Detail #1 on R01 shows a 200mm HDPE Flange Adaptor.  There is no line item for this 
fitting on Appendix 1 Add#2 as issued.  How will this item be paid?   

 

Item added to SoQ: 

33.13 – HDPE Flange Adapter c/w backing ring  

c) 200mm 

See attached updated SoQ 
 
 

6. Correction to call-out note for tee assembly (Sheet R01) notes a 150mm Flange 
Adapter. 
 

Change to 200mm Flange Adapter. 
 
 

 

 
End of Addendum No. 4 


